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Labor Relations Department
478 UEnfart Plaza, SW
" Washington, OC 202004100

Mr. Robert L. Tunstall

Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

1300 L Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20005~-4113

Re:

Tunstall:

MAR 0 3 1967

ARTICLE
SECTION

suwyr?i g

J. Gerhart
Phoenix, AZ 85026
H4C=-5K-C 13228

On December 17, 1986, and again on January 12, 1987, we met
to discuss the above-captioned grievance at the fourth step
of our contractual grievance procedure,

The issue in this grievance involves the amount of brush-up

training allowed.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed to close this case

with the following understanding:

1)

The issue 1s moot as the grievant qualified on

the machine July 9, 1986 and

2)

Part 383.1 of Ehe PO-405T (issued October,

1986) applies to the circumstances of this

case.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to close this case.



Mr. Robert L. Tunstall

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,

s d (7. (e,

Robut S Tunokoll  3.13-37

Muriel A, Alkens
Grievance & Arbitration

Division

Robert L. Tunstall

Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO
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